

of a wireless communication device. To satisfy these demands, new methods have to be created and placed in place. The advanced LTE was the 4G counterpart to the 3G Universal Mobile Telecommunications System (UMTS) system and was built to provide a further evolution of the available mobile telecommunications system. It delivers much faster download rates and dramatically it provides better performance as well as lower running costs. Initial implementations offered little improvement over the generic HSPA+ 3GPP in Release 7, but soon it was recognized that LTE's full capacity provided a full 4G performance level. The goal of our work is to examine the analysis of advanced LTE and HSPA+ under various frequency bands in order to meet the requirements of international mobile telecommunications advanced system (IMT- Advanced).

Published in: 2022 8th International Conference on Advanced Computing and Communication Systems (ICACCS)

ISBN Information:	Conference Location: Coimbatore, India
Date Added to IEEE Xplore: 07 June 2022	Publisher: IEEE
Date of Conference: 25-26 March 2022	DOI: 10.1109/ICACCS54159.2022.9785262



Figures

References

Keywords

Metrics

More Like This

ISSN Information:

Contents

#### I. Introduction

Multiple input multiple output (MIMO) communications have been launched as an evolving method in recent years to give considerable potential for the maximum data rates and mobility required by communication networks of the next decade. A MIMO network provides, advantage of spatial modulation, peak data rate, satisfied coverage area and robustness with the help of number of transmitting and receiving antennas without increasing overall transmitting capacity or bandwidth. However, for data identification and decoding, MIMO receiver requires channel state information (CSI) [1]-[2]. It has been proven that the efficiency of a MIMO grows linearly by using multiple antennas at the both the ends [3]. The channel estimation is an important task for coherent demodulation in wireless MIMO systems. The spectral efficiency value is better in MIMO system compared to other technologies [4]. The governate aconitivatel Reading MIMO channel is seen to be multiplication of number of transmitting and receiving antennas. The mid-2000s, 3G technology is introduced, including high speed downlink packet connectivity (HSDPA). It is an improved high speed packet access (HSPA) 3G telephony protocols are 3.5G, 3G+ or turbo 3G. It allows higher data rates and the high-capacity networks. Current HSDPA implementations permit downlink speeds of 1.8,3.6,7.2 and 14.0 Mbps. With HSPA+, data rates rise up to 42 Mbps in downlink version 9 of 3GPP requirements. It is simply the expansion across the 3G platform [3] with more spectrum and facilities available in 3G. In 4G technology, qualitative audio/videos are transferred from one end to other. The WiMAX and LTE standards were commercially available devices in 4G [5]-[7].

Authors	~
Figures	~
References	~
Keywords	~
Metrics	~

#### More Like This

Evaluation method of wireless communication system performance based on PER-function coupled with full wave simulation in presence of EM-Interference

2020 International Symposium on Electromagnetic Compatibility - EMC EUROPE

Published: 2020

Pulse Shaping, Modulation and Spectrum Shaping for UWB Wireless Communications and the Effects on Interference for Single and Multiband Transmission of UWB Signals

2006 Canadian Conference on Electrical and Computer Engineering

Published: 2006

Show	More
------	------

			_	
IEEE Personal Account	Purchase Details	Profile Information	Need Help?	Follow
CHANGE	PAYMENT OPTIONS	COMMUNICATIONS	US & CANADA: +1 800	f 🛛 in 🖻
USEKINAME/PASSWORD	VIEW PURCHASED DOCUMENTS	PREFERENCES PROFESSION AND EDUCATION	678 4333 WORLDWIDE: +1 732 981 0060	
		TECHNICAL INTERESTS	CONTACT & SUPPORT	

About IEEE *Xplore* | Contact Us | Help | Accessibility | Terms of Use | Nondiscrimination Policy | IEEE Ethics Reporting 🗹 | Sitemap | IEEE Privacy Policy

A not-for-profit organization, IEEE is the world's largest technical professional organization dedicated to advancing technology for the benefit of humanity.

© Copyright 2023 IEEE - All rights reserved.

#### **IEEE Account**

- » Change Username/Password
- » Update Address

**Purchase Details** 

- » Payment Options
- » Order History
- » View Purchased Documents

#### **Profile Information**

- » Communications Preferences
- » Profession and Education
- » Technical Interests
- Need Help?
- » US & Canada: +1 800 678 4333
- » Worldwide: +1 732 981 0060
- » Contact & Support

About IEEE Xplore | Contact Us | Help | Accessibility | Terms of Use | Nondiscrimination Policy | Sitemap | Privacy & Opting Out of Cookies

A not-for-profit organization, IEEE is the world's largest technical professional organization dedicated to advancing technology for the benefit of humanity. © Copyright 2023 IEEE - All rights reserved. Use of this web site signifies your agreement to the terms and conditions.

BER Analysis Using NOMA System over Various Fading Channels | IEEE Conference Publication | IEEE Xplore 10/26/24, 5:43 PM IEEE Xplore **IEEE Spectrum** More Sites Donate Cart Create Account Personal Sign In IEEE.org IEEE SA Subscribe . -Browse 🗸 My Settings 🗸 Help ∨ Institutional Sign In Institutional Sign In All Q ADVANCED SEARCH Conferences > 2021 2nd International Confer... 2 **BER Analysis Using NOMA System over Various Fading Channels Publisher: IEEE** PDF **Cite This** M. Ranjeeth; V. Manohar; A. Sai Supriya; M. Vinay; M. Bhargav All Authors ••• 1 698 Alerts Cites in Full **Text Views** Paper Manage Content Alerts Add to Citation Alerts Abstract ۲ Down **Document Sections** PDF I. Introduction Abstract: II. Network Model One of the most promising technologies for future mobile networks is non orthogonal multiple access (NOMA). Hence, most of academic and industry people are working on thi... View more III. Ber Analysis Metadata IV. Simulation Analysis Abstract: V. Conclusions One of the most promising technologies for future mobile networks is non orthogonal multiple access (NOMA). Hence, most of academic and industry people are working on this technique to evaluate the error performance and to know the capacity of NOMA scheme. In this paper, we have considered a NOMA system in which two users are separated with Authors an equal distance from base station (BS). The bit error rate (BER) performance is evaluated over non-fading (AWGN) and fading (Rayleigh, Rician, Nakagami-m and Weibull) environments for an arbitrary NOMA user. For two users, Figures different power levels a × superposition coding is n in References Access to this document requires a subscription. applied at receiver. Fin tive BER analysis for differe Citations IEEE offers both personal and institutional subscriptions. Whether Keywords Published in: 2021 2n you are an academic, a practitioner, or a student, IEEE offers a Metrics range of individual and institutional subscription options that can Date of Conference: meet your needs. More Like This

LEARN MORE

Close

Date Added to IEEE A

ISBN Information:

**Contents** 

#### I. Introduction

Orthogonal multiple access (OMA) technology was utilised in wireless communication networks from the first generation (1G) through the fourth generation (4G) [1]. For achieving higher data rate with a simpler system an appropriate option is orthogonal approach. However, because to the exponential rise in demand for services with higher data rates is necessary. Researchers have focused on non-orthogonal multiple access (NOMA) in 5G because compared to OMA spectrum efficiency, outage probability, energy efficiency, and capacity are greatly enhanced [2]. As a result, NOMA is playing a crucial role in meeting the 5G standard outlined in IMT-2020 study [3]. The rapid expansion of mobile internet an **Sigteimtet Orthings Realisms** inposed a number of problems in 5G and Beyond 5G (B5G) technologies. Such difficulties include a 1000-fold increase in capacity, data speeds in excess of 10 Gbps, a 10-year battery life for machine-to-machine (M2M) connection and network latency of less than 1 ms [1 – 3]. Several NOMA systems are presently being investigated, and they are categorized into two types: power domain NOMA and code-domain NOMA [4]. The performance of NOMA systems has garnered a large body of study, the majority of which focuses on outage probability and capacity. In [5], outage attainable rate area is investigated, and the results indicate that NOMA outperforms OMA under identical situations.

Authors	~
Figures	~
References	~
Citations	~
Keywords	~
Metrics	~

More Like This

Exact Bit Error-Rate Analysis of Two-User NOMA Using QAM With Arbitrary Modulation Orders IEEE Communications Letters Published: 2020

Bit Error Rate for NOMA Network IEEE Communications Letters Published: 2020

Show More

IEEE Personal Account	<b>Purchase Details</b>	Profile Information	Need Help?	Follow
CHANGE F USERNAME/PASSWORD	PAYMENT OPTIONS VIEW PURCHASED	COMMUNICATIONS PREFERENCES	US & CANADA: +1 800 678 4333	f 🗇 in D
	DOCUMENTS	PROFESSION AND EDUCATION	WORLDWIDE: +1 732 981 0060	
		TECHNICAL INTERESTS	CONTACT & SUPPORT	

# About IEEE *Xplore* | Contact Us | Help | Accessibility | Terms of Use | Nondiscrimination Policy | IEEE Ethics Reporting 🗹 | Sitemap | IEEE Privacy Policy

A not-for-profit organization, IEEE is the world's largest technical professional organization dedicated to advancing technology for the benefit of humanity.

© Copyright 2024 IEEE - All rights reserved, including rights for text and data mining and training of artificial intelligence and similar technologies.

#### **IEEE Account**

- » Change Username/Password
- » Update Address
- **Purchase Details**
- » Payment Options
- » Order History
- » View Purchased Documents
- **Profile Information**
- » Communications Preferences

#### 10/26/24, 5:43 PM

» Profession and Education

» Technical Interests Need Help?

» US & Canada: +1 800 678 4333

» Worldwide: +1 732 981 0060

» Contact & Support

About IEEE Xplore | Contact Us | Help | Accessibility | Terms of Use | Nondiscrimination Policy | Sitemap | Privacy & Opting Out of Cookies

A not-for-profit organization, IEEE is the world's largest technical professional organization dedicated to advancing technology for the benefit of humanity. © Copyright 2024 IEEE - All rights reserved. Use of this web site signifies your agreement to the terms and conditions.

BER Analysis Using NOMA System over Various Fading Channels | IEEE Conference Publication | IEEE Xplore 10/26/24, 5:43 PM IEEE Xplore **IEEE Spectrum** More Sites Donate Cart Create Account Personal Sign In IEEE.org IEEE SA Subscribe . -Browse 🗸 My Settings 🗸 Help ∨ Institutional Sign In Institutional Sign In All Q ADVANCED SEARCH Conferences > 2021 2nd International Confer... 2 **BER Analysis Using NOMA System over Various Fading Channels Publisher: IEEE** PDF **Cite This** M. Ranjeeth; V. Manohar; A. Sai Supriya; M. Vinay; M. Bhargav All Authors ••• 1 698 Alerts Cites in Full **Text Views** Paper Manage Content Alerts Add to Citation Alerts Abstract ۲ Down **Document Sections** PDF I. Introduction Abstract: II. Network Model One of the most promising technologies for future mobile networks is non orthogonal multiple access (NOMA). Hence, most of academic and industry people are working on thi... View more III. Ber Analysis Metadata IV. Simulation Analysis Abstract: V. Conclusions One of the most promising technologies for future mobile networks is non orthogonal multiple access (NOMA). Hence, most of academic and industry people are working on this technique to evaluate the error performance and to know the capacity of NOMA scheme. In this paper, we have considered a NOMA system in which two users are separated with Authors an equal distance from base station (BS). The bit error rate (BER) performance is evaluated over non-fading (AWGN) and fading (Rayleigh, Rician, Nakagami-m and Weibull) environments for an arbitrary NOMA user. For two users, Figures different power levels a × superposition coding is n in References Access to this document requires a subscription. applied at receiver. Fin tive BER analysis for differe Citations IEEE offers both personal and institutional subscriptions. Whether Keywords Published in: 2021 2n you are an academic, a practitioner, or a student, IEEE offers a Metrics range of individual and institutional subscription options that can Date of Conference: meet your needs. More Like This

LEARN MORE

Close

Date Added to IEEE A

ISBN Information:

**Contents** 

#### I. Introduction

Orthogonal multiple access (OMA) technology was utilised in wireless communication networks from the first generation (1G) through the fourth generation (4G) [1]. For achieving higher data rate with a simpler system an appropriate option is orthogonal approach. However, because to the exponential rise in demand for services with higher data rates is necessary. Researchers have focused on non-orthogonal multiple access (NOMA) in 5G because compared to OMA spectrum efficiency, outage probability, energy efficiency, and capacity are greatly enhanced [2]. As a result, NOMA is playing a crucial role in meeting the 5G standard outlined in IMT-2020 study [3]. The rapid expansion of mobile internet an **Sigteimtet Orthings Realisms** inposed a number of problems in 5G and Beyond 5G (B5G) technologies. Such difficulties include a 1000-fold increase in capacity, data speeds in excess of 10 Gbps, a 10-year battery life for machine-to-machine (M2M) connection and network latency of less than 1 ms [1 – 3]. Several NOMA systems are presently being investigated, and they are categorized into two types: power domain NOMA and code-domain NOMA [4]. The performance of NOMA systems has garnered a large body of study, the majority of which focuses on outage probability and capacity. In [5], outage attainable rate area is investigated, and the results indicate that NOMA outperforms OMA under identical situations.

Authors	~
Figures	~
References	~
Citations	~
Keywords	~
Metrics	~

More Like This

Exact Bit Error-Rate Analysis of Two-User NOMA Using QAM With Arbitrary Modulation Orders IEEE Communications Letters Published: 2020

Bit Error Rate for NOMA Network IEEE Communications Letters Published: 2020

Show More

IEEE Personal Account	<b>Purchase Details</b>	Profile Information	Need Help?	Follow
CHANGE F USERNAME/PASSWORD	PAYMENT OPTIONS VIEW PURCHASED	COMMUNICATIONS PREFERENCES	US & CANADA: +1 800 678 4333	f 🗇 in D
	DOCUMENTS	PROFESSION AND EDUCATION	WORLDWIDE: +1 732 981 0060	
		TECHNICAL INTERESTS	CONTACT & SUPPORT	

# About IEEE *Xplore* | Contact Us | Help | Accessibility | Terms of Use | Nondiscrimination Policy | IEEE Ethics Reporting 🗹 | Sitemap | IEEE Privacy Policy

A not-for-profit organization, IEEE is the world's largest technical professional organization dedicated to advancing technology for the benefit of humanity.

© Copyright 2024 IEEE - All rights reserved, including rights for text and data mining and training of artificial intelligence and similar technologies.

#### **IEEE Account**

- » Change Username/Password
- » Update Address
- **Purchase Details**
- » Payment Options
- » Order History
- » View Purchased Documents
- **Profile Information**
- » Communications Preferences

#### 10/26/24, 5:43 PM

» Profession and Education

» Technical Interests Need Help?

» US & Canada: +1 800 678 4333

» Worldwide: +1 732 981 0060

» Contact & Support

About IEEE Xplore | Contact Us | Help | Accessibility | Terms of Use | Nondiscrimination Policy | Sitemap | Privacy & Opting Out of Cookies

A not-for-profit organization, IEEE is the world's largest technical professional organization dedicated to advancing technology for the benefit of humanity. © Copyright 2024 IEEE - All rights reserved. Use of this web site signifies your agreement to the terms and conditions.



of a wireless communication device. To satisfy these demands, new methods have to be created and placed in place. The advanced LTE was the 4G counterpart to the 3G Universal Mobile Telecommunications System (UMTS) system and was built to provide a further evolution of the available mobile telecommunications system. It delivers much faster download rates and dramatically it provides better performance as well as lower running costs. Initial implementations offered little improvement over the generic HSPA+ 3GPP in Release 7, but soon it was recognized that LTE's full capacity provided a full 4G performance level. The goal of our work is to examine the analysis of advanced LTE and HSPA+ under various frequency bands in order to meet the requirements of international mobile telecommunications advanced system (IMT- Advanced).

Published in: 2022 8th International Conference on Advanced Computing and Communication Systems (ICACCS)

ISBN Information:	Conference Location: Coimbatore, India
Date Added to IEEE Xplore: 07 June 2022	Publisher: IEEE
Date of Conference: 25-26 March 2022	DOI: 10.1109/ICACCS54159.2022.9785262



Figures

References

Keywords

Metrics

More Like This

ISSN Information:

Contents

#### I. Introduction

Multiple input multiple output (MIMO) communications have been launched as an evolving method in recent years to give considerable potential for the maximum data rates and mobility required by communication networks of the next decade. A MIMO network provides, advantage of spatial modulation, peak data rate, satisfied coverage area and robustness with the help of number of transmitting and receiving antennas without increasing overall transmitting capacity or bandwidth. However, for data identification and decoding, MIMO receiver requires channel state information (CSI) [1]-[2]. It has been proven that the efficiency of a MIMO grows linearly by using multiple antennas at the both the ends [3]. The channel estimation is an important task for coherent demodulation in wireless MIMO systems. The spectral efficiency value is better in MIMO system compared to other technologies [4]. The governate aconitivatel Reading MIMO channel is seen to be multiplication of number of transmitting and receiving antennas. The mid-2000s, 3G technology is introduced, including high speed downlink packet connectivity (HSDPA). It is an improved high speed packet access (HSPA) 3G telephony protocols are 3.5G, 3G+ or turbo 3G. It allows higher data rates and the high-capacity networks. Current HSDPA implementations permit downlink speeds of 1.8,3.6,7.2 and 14.0 Mbps. With HSPA+, data rates rise up to 42 Mbps in downlink version 9 of 3GPP requirements. It is simply the expansion across the 3G platform [3] with more spectrum and facilities available in 3G. In 4G technology, qualitative audio/videos are transferred from one end to other. The WiMAX and LTE standards were commercially available devices in 4G [5]-[7].

Authors	~
Figures	~
References	~
Keywords	~
Metrics	~

#### More Like This

Evaluation method of wireless communication system performance based on PER-function coupled with full wave simulation in presence of EM-Interference

2020 International Symposium on Electromagnetic Compatibility - EMC EUROPE

Published: 2020

Pulse Shaping, Modulation and Spectrum Shaping for UWB Wireless Communications and the Effects on Interference for Single and Multiband Transmission of UWB Signals

2006 Canadian Conference on Electrical and Computer Engineering

Published: 2006

Show	More
------	------

			_	
IEEE Personal Account	Purchase Details	Profile Information	Need Help?	Follow
CHANGE	PAYMENT OPTIONS	COMMUNICATIONS	US & CANADA: +1 800	f 🛛 in 🖻
USEKINAME/PASSWORD	VIEW PURCHASED DOCUMENTS	PREFERENCES PROFESSION AND EDUCATION	678 4333 WORLDWIDE: +1 732 981 0060	
		TECHNICAL INTERESTS	CONTACT & SUPPORT	

About IEEE *Xplore* | Contact Us | Help | Accessibility | Terms of Use | Nondiscrimination Policy | IEEE Ethics Reporting 🗹 | Sitemap | IEEE Privacy Policy

A not-for-profit organization, IEEE is the world's largest technical professional organization dedicated to advancing technology for the benefit of humanity.

© Copyright 2023 IEEE - All rights reserved.

#### **IEEE Account**

- » Change Username/Password
- » Update Address

**Purchase Details** 

- » Payment Options
- » Order History
- » View Purchased Documents

#### **Profile Information**

- » Communications Preferences
- » Profession and Education
- » Technical Interests
- Need Help?
- » US & Canada: +1 800 678 4333
- » Worldwide: +1 732 981 0060
- » Contact & Support

About IEEE Xplore | Contact Us | Help | Accessibility | Terms of Use | Nondiscrimination Policy | Sitemap | Privacy & Opting Out of Cookies

A not-for-profit organization, IEEE is the world's largest technical professional organization dedicated to advancing technology for the benefit of humanity. © Copyright 2023 IEEE - All rights reserved. Use of this web site signifies your agreement to the terms and conditions.



of a wireless communication device. To satisfy these demands, new methods have to be created and placed in place. The advanced LTE was the 4G counterpart to the 3G Universal Mobile Telecommunications System (UMTS) system and was built to provide a further evolution of the available mobile telecommunications system. It delivers much faster download rates and dramatically it provides better performance as well as lower running costs. Initial implementations offered little improvement over the generic HSPA+ 3GPP in Release 7, but soon it was recognized that LTE's full capacity provided a full 4G performance level. The goal of our work is to examine the analysis of advanced LTE and HSPA+ under various frequency bands in order to meet the requirements of international mobile telecommunications advanced system (IMT- Advanced).

Published in: 2022 8th International Conference on Advanced Computing and Communication Systems (ICACCS)

ISBN Information:	Conference Location: Coimbatore, India
Date Added to IEEE Xplore: 07 June 2022	Publisher: IEEE
Date of Conference: 25-26 March 2022	DOI: 10.1109/ICACCS54159.2022.9785262



Figures

References

Keywords

Metrics

More Like This

ISSN Information:

Contents

#### I. Introduction

Multiple input multiple output (MIMO) communications have been launched as an evolving method in recent years to give considerable potential for the maximum data rates and mobility required by communication networks of the next decade. A MIMO network provides, advantage of spatial modulation, peak data rate, satisfied coverage area and robustness with the help of number of transmitting and receiving antennas without increasing overall transmitting capacity or bandwidth. However, for data identification and decoding, MIMO receiver requires channel state information (CSI) [1]-[2]. It has been proven that the efficiency of a MIMO grows linearly by using multiple antennas at the both the ends [3]. The channel estimation is an important task for coherent demodulation in wireless MIMO systems. The spectral efficiency value is better in MIMO system compared to other technologies [4]. The governate aconitivatel Reading MIMO channel is seen to be multiplication of number of transmitting and receiving antennas. The mid-2000s, 3G technology is introduced, including high speed downlink packet connectivity (HSDPA). It is an improved high speed packet access (HSPA) 3G telephony protocols are 3.5G, 3G+ or turbo 3G. It allows higher data rates and the high-capacity networks. Current HSDPA implementations permit downlink speeds of 1.8,3.6,7.2 and 14.0 Mbps. With HSPA+, data rates rise up to 42 Mbps in downlink version 9 of 3GPP requirements. It is simply the expansion across the 3G platform [3] with more spectrum and facilities available in 3G. In 4G technology, qualitative audio/videos are transferred from one end to other. The WiMAX and LTE standards were commercially available devices in 4G [5]-[7].

Authors	~
Figures	~
References	~
Keywords	~
Metrics	~

#### More Like This

Evaluation method of wireless communication system performance based on PER-function coupled with full wave simulation in presence of EM-Interference

2020 International Symposium on Electromagnetic Compatibility - EMC EUROPE

Published: 2020

Pulse Shaping, Modulation and Spectrum Shaping for UWB Wireless Communications and the Effects on Interference for Single and Multiband Transmission of UWB Signals

2006 Canadian Conference on Electrical and Computer Engineering

Published: 2006

Show	More
------	------

			_	
IEEE Personal Account	Purchase Details	Profile Information	Need Help?	Follow
CHANGE	PAYMENT OPTIONS	COMMUNICATIONS	US & CANADA: +1 800	f 🛛 in 🖻
USERNAME/PASSWORD	VIEW PURCHASED DOCUMENTS	PREFERENCES PROFESSION AND EDUCATION	678 4333 WORLDWIDE: +1 732 981 0060	
		TECHNICAL INTERESTS	CONTACT & SUPPORT	

About IEEE *Xplore* | Contact Us | Help | Accessibility | Terms of Use | Nondiscrimination Policy | IEEE Ethics Reporting 🗹 | Sitemap | IEEE Privacy Policy

A not-for-profit organization, IEEE is the world's largest technical professional organization dedicated to advancing technology for the benefit of humanity.

© Copyright 2023 IEEE - All rights reserved.

#### **IEEE Account**

- » Change Username/Password
- » Update Address

**Purchase Details** 

- » Payment Options
- » Order History
- » View Purchased Documents

#### **Profile Information**

- » Communications Preferences
- » Profession and Education
- » Technical Interests
- Need Help?
- » US & Canada: +1 800 678 4333
- » Worldwide: +1 732 981 0060
- » Contact & Support

About IEEE Xplore | Contact Us | Help | Accessibility | Terms of Use | Nondiscrimination Policy | Sitemap | Privacy & Opting Out of Cookies

A not-for-profit organization, IEEE is the world's largest technical professional organization dedicated to advancing technology for the benefit of humanity. © Copyright 2023 IEEE - All rights reserved. Use of this web site signifies your agreement to the terms and conditions.



of a wireless communication device. To satisfy these demands, new methods have to be created and placed in place. The advanced LTE was the 4G counterpart to the 3G Universal Mobile Telecommunications System (UMTS) system and was built to provide a further evolution of the available mobile telecommunications system. It delivers much faster download rates and dramatically it provides better performance as well as lower running costs. Initial implementations offered little improvement over the generic HSPA+ 3GPP in Release 7, but soon it was recognized that LTE's full capacity provided a full 4G performance level. The goal of our work is to examine the analysis of advanced LTE and HSPA+ under various frequency bands in order to meet the requirements of international mobile telecommunications advanced system (IMT- Advanced).

Published in: 2022 8th International Conference on Advanced Computing and Communication Systems (ICACCS)

ISBN Information:	Conference Location: Coimbatore, India
Date Added to IEEE Xplore: 07 June 2022	Publisher: IEEE
Date of Conference: 25-26 March 2022	DOI: 10.1109/ICACCS54159.2022.9785262



Figures

References

Keywords

Metrics

More Like This

ISSN Information:

Contents

#### I. Introduction

Multiple input multiple output (MIMO) communications have been launched as an evolving method in recent years to give considerable potential for the maximum data rates and mobility required by communication networks of the next decade. A MIMO network provides, advantage of spatial modulation, peak data rate, satisfied coverage area and robustness with the help of number of transmitting and receiving antennas without increasing overall transmitting capacity or bandwidth. However, for data identification and decoding, MIMO receiver requires channel state information (CSI) [1]-[2]. It has been proven that the efficiency of a MIMO grows linearly by using multiple antennas at the both the ends [3]. The channel estimation is an important task for coherent demodulation in wireless MIMO systems. The spectral efficiency value is better in MIMO system compared to other technologies [4]. The governate aconitivatel Reading MIMO channel is seen to be multiplication of number of transmitting and receiving antennas. The mid-2000s, 3G technology is introduced, including high speed downlink packet connectivity (HSDPA). It is an improved high speed packet access (HSPA) 3G telephony protocols are 3.5G, 3G+ or turbo 3G. It allows higher data rates and the high-capacity networks. Current HSDPA implementations permit downlink speeds of 1.8,3.6,7.2 and 14.0 Mbps. With HSPA+, data rates rise up to 42 Mbps in downlink version 9 of 3GPP requirements. It is simply the expansion across the 3G platform [3] with more spectrum and facilities available in 3G. In 4G technology, qualitative audio/videos are transferred from one end to other. The WiMAX and LTE standards were commercially available devices in 4G [5]-[7].

Authors	~
Figures	~
References	~
Keywords	~
Metrics	~

#### More Like This

Evaluation method of wireless communication system performance based on PER-function coupled with full wave simulation in presence of EM-Interference

2020 International Symposium on Electromagnetic Compatibility - EMC EUROPE

Published: 2020

Pulse Shaping, Modulation and Spectrum Shaping for UWB Wireless Communications and the Effects on Interference for Single and Multiband Transmission of UWB Signals

2006 Canadian Conference on Electrical and Computer Engineering

Published: 2006

Show	More
------	------

			_	
IEEE Personal Account	Purchase Details	Profile Information	Need Help?	Follow
CHANGE	PAYMENT OPTIONS	COMMUNICATIONS	US & CANADA: +1 800	f 🛛 in 🖻
USERNAME/PASSWORD	VIEW PURCHASED DOCUMENTS	PREFERENCES PROFESSION AND EDUCATION	678 4333 WORLDWIDE: +1 732 981 0060	
		TECHNICAL INTERESTS	CONTACT & SUPPORT	

About IEEE *Xplore* | Contact Us | Help | Accessibility | Terms of Use | Nondiscrimination Policy | IEEE Ethics Reporting 🗹 | Sitemap | IEEE Privacy Policy

A not-for-profit organization, IEEE is the world's largest technical professional organization dedicated to advancing technology for the benefit of humanity.

© Copyright 2023 IEEE - All rights reserved.

#### **IEEE Account**

- » Change Username/Password
- » Update Address

**Purchase Details** 

- » Payment Options
- » Order History
- » View Purchased Documents

#### **Profile Information**

- » Communications Preferences
- » Profession and Education
- » Technical Interests
- Need Help?
- » US & Canada: +1 800 678 4333
- » Worldwide: +1 732 981 0060
- » Contact & Support

About IEEE Xplore | Contact Us | Help | Accessibility | Terms of Use | Nondiscrimination Policy | Sitemap | Privacy & Opting Out of Cookies

A not-for-profit organization, IEEE is the world's largest technical professional organization dedicated to advancing technology for the benefit of humanity. © Copyright 2023 IEEE - All rights reserved. Use of this web site signifies your agreement to the terms and conditions.

#### Withdrawal Notice

# WITHDRAWN: Public key authentication schemes in asymmetric cryptography

P. Kumaraswamy<sup>a</sup>, V. Janaki<sup>b</sup>, K. Srinivas<sup>c</sup>, D. Naveen kumar<sup>c</sup>

<sup>a</sup> S R University, Warangal, India <sup>b</sup> Vaagdevi College of Engineering, Warangal, india <sup>c</sup> KITS, Warangal, India

This article has been withdrawn: please see Elsevier Policy on Article Withdrawal (https://www.elsevier.com/about/our-business/policies/article-withdrawal).

This article has been withdrawn as part of the withdrawal of the Proceedings of the International Conference on Emerging Trends in Materials Science, Technology and Engineering (ICMSTE2K21). Subsequent to acceptance of these Proceedings papers by the responsible Guest Editors, Dr S. Sakthivel, Dr S. Karthikeyan and Dr I. A. Palani, several serious concerns arose regarding the integrity and veracity of the conference organisation and peer-review process. After a thorough investigation, the peer-review process was confirmed to fall beneath the high standards expected by Materials Today: Proceedings.

The veracity of the conference also remains subject to serious doubt and therefore the entire Proceedings has been withdrawn in order to correct the scholarly record. See discussions, stats, and author profiles for this publication at: https://www.researchgate.net/publication/349462435

### Secure Architecture for 5G Network Enabled Internet of Things (IoT)

**Chapter** · February 2021 DOI: 10.1007/978-981-15-7533-4\_52

CITATIONS 5 READS 351
3 authors, including:
Vadithala chandra shekhar Rao
Kakatiya Institute of Technology and Science
47 PUBLICATIONS 385 CITATIONS
SEE PROFILE
SEE PROFILE
SEE PROFILE
SEE PROFILE
SEE PROFILE

All content following this page was uploaded by Vadithala chandra shekhar Rao on 28 January 2022.

### Chapter 52 Secure Architecture for 5G Network Enabled Internet of Things (IoT)



Voore Subba Rao, V. Chandra Shekar Rao, and S. Venkatramulu

#### **1** Introduction

The 5G network enabled internet of things (IoT) is an important technology includes component for developing the concept of industrial internet of things (IIoT). Present system architecture could not be support for upcoming new IoT applications. The proposed next-generation IoT architecture for 5G network enabled IoT is design for upcoming applications service support and secure involvement in internet of things [1].

This paper proposed 5G based on new technologies like machine-to-machine (M2M) communication, 5G-IoT, multi-access edge computing (MEC), network functions virtualization (NFV), and mobile cloud computing (MCC). This security architecture design to manage un-believable network attacks that protect the layers of 5G-IoT architecture. The proposed 5G enable IoT architecture is flexible, simple, effective, layered and more secure for upcoming application technology support, user service demand support, huge data support, and also upcoming industrial internet technology application support [2].

Fourth industrial revolution (4IR) represents industry 4.0 for popular and innovative technology services and huge data management and highly demand services [3]. Industry 4.0 technically represents for recent applications like industrial internet of

V. Subba Rao

S. Venkatramulu e-mail: venkatramulu10@gmail.com

659

Dayalbagh Educational Institute (Deemed University), Agra, India e-mail: vsrao.voore@gmail.com

V. Chandra Shekar Rao (⊠) · S. Venkatramulu Kakatiya Institute of Technology & Science, Warangal, India e-mail: vcsrao.cse@kitsw.ac.in

<sup>©</sup> The Author(s), under exclusive license to Springer Nature Singapore Pte Ltd. 2021 M. Dave et al. (eds.), *Proceedings of the International Conference on Paradigms of Computing, Communication and Data Sciences*, Algorithms for Intelligent Systems, https://doi.org/10.1007/978-981-15-7533-4\_52

things (IIoT) [4], cyber physical systems (CPS) [5] and big data and data analytics [6], and many more innovative applications.

The importance and enormous services IoT supports the communication of connected-oriented nodes, that should be planning to configure near about for future in the year 2025, will planning to enhance greater quantity than 75 billion nodes [7]. According to upcoming applications, the present IoT architecture should be modified for reliable and responsive for future challenges. In IoT-based security issues, such as authentication, authorization, data confidentiality, and secure data protections of clients are the major challenges. A secure taxonomy must be implemented to manage cyber-attacks to prevent un-authorized issues [8]. This research paper proposed security architecture for the next-generation 5G enabled IoT architecture for manage billions and millions network devices. The authors also introduced layer security design protect from cyber attacks that affect different layers of the architecture.

This paper is organized as follows. In Sect. 2, overview of fourth generation (4G) and fifth generation (5G) enable IoT Applications. In Sect. 3, literature review of authors about various architecture. In Sect. 4, comparison of architectures with proposed architecture. In Sect. 5, proposed architecture for next generation. In Sect. 6, conclusion and future work followed by references of this paper.

#### **2** Overview of Fourth Generation (4G) and Fifth Generation 5(G) Enabled IoT Applications

The features of present fourth generation (4G) technology represents wireless communication support with long term evolution (LTE) technology. The innovative characteristics of the 4G networks are accessing information with a flawless connection anytime, anywhere with a wide range of services and also receiving greater amounts of information, pictures, data, video, etc. 4G services are support user traffic, air interfaces, quality of service, radio environment are major characteristics. 4G support with end-to-end QoS and high security services with effective and efficient connection with the network applications with different levels capable to provide 100 Mbps for high mobility and 1 Gbps for low mobility in anytime and anywhere with affordable cost.

But, there will be a high volume of data increasing day by day that occurs in wireless communicative technology for future coming year's discussions by annual visual-network-index (VNI). The same information is informed by CISCO [9]. As per VNI report, it is stated that 4th generation of networking is not support for future applications and for handling network-load, application load, computer system load with incremental approach for upcoming years. There must be introduced new technology for fast, reliable, and affordable for services.

5G Network is upcoming fifth-generation wireless broadband technology based on the IEEE 802.11ac standard. Long term evolution (LTE) technology of 4G becomes advanced or LTE-A for 5G is the evolution of the original 4G LTE technology and design and implemented for higher bandwidths. 5G is the next generation of mobile broadband that is being true enabler of the internet of things (IoT), artificial intelligence (AI), industry 4.0. 5G uses higher radio frequencies to achieve speeds up to 1000 times faster than its predecessor, 4G. Ex:- Downloading a two-hour movie would have taken 26 h on 3G, and 6 min on 4G. Now, it will take just 3.6 s on 5G. [10]. Another big difference is the number of devices 5G can support. Current 4G networks support around 4000 devices per square kilometer where in comparison, 5G can support up to 1 million [11]. Latency for 4G is around 20–30 ms, whereas but for 5G, it will reach well below 10 ms [11]. Wireless networks till 4G mostly focused on the availability of raw bandwidth, while 5G is aiming on providing connectivity fast and resilient access to the Internet users. The 5G networks will be built a combination of technologies like 2G, 3G, LTE, LTE-A, Wi-Fi, M2M, etc. In other words, 5G will be designed to support a variety of applications such as the IoT, connected wearable, high graphical video gaming support. 5G network will offer the ability to handle a various types of connected devices and a support different traffic types. For example, 5G will provide ultra-high-speed links for HD video streaming as well as low-datarate speeds for sensor networks. And also, 5G will support use of cognitive radio techniques dynamically to allow the infrastructure to automatically decide about the type of channel to be offered and adapt conditions in a reasonable given time.

5G is the next generation of wireless communication. The most experienced wireless communication professionals agree that when 5G replaces 4G LTE, it should support three key needs: A decreased latency of less than one second, increased data rates of at least one gigabit per second for tens of thousands of users simultaneously and increased energy efficiency, fast, and reliable connectivity.

#### **3** Literature Review

In the literature review of various authors about existing IoT architectures are reviewed. There are as follows.

- Three-level architecture—In this, IoT architecture is having sensing-layer, network-layer, and application-layer. The perception-layer or physical-layer for sensing objects is the started from layers, i.e., bottom-layer of IoT architecture. Of all these layers, network-layer level is the middle-layer in internet of things architecture [12] for accessing network. The application layer is the top layer in IoT architecture [13] for user support layer.
- 2. Three-Level Architecture—In this IoT architecture having sensing-layer, network-layer, and application-layer. The perception-layer or physical-layer for sensing objects is the started from layers, i.e., bottom-layer of IoT architecture. Of all these layers, Network-layer level is the middle-layer in Internet of Things architecture [12] for accessing network. The application layer is the top layer in IoT architecture [13] for user support layer.

- 3. SDN-Based Architecture—Qin et al. [14] design IoT architecture having heterogeneous wireless network environments provide reliable quality of service (QoS) to manage internet of things processes.
- 4. Quality of Service-Based Architecture—Jin et al. [15] proposed 4 types of internet of things architecture about smart-city innovative applications. First one is autonomous, which used for internet disconnected networks; Second one is ubiquitous, in this, smart-things-networks (STN) are related to super-network, i.e., internet; Third one is application-level-overlay used for network functions virtualizations (NFV) to reduce latency and congestion in the network for all of nodes present in the network [16]. Fourth type is service-oriented-task, in that, specific-gateways are communicated to the internet of things for heterogeneity features.
- 5. SOA-Based Architecture–This is a service oriented architecture (SOA) that is four layered architecture are 1—perception-layer, 2—network-layer, 3—servicelayer, and 4—application-layer. In SOA-based architecture, the perception-layer service is for sense, storage, analyzation, and finalize the process and that data attached with physical-devices [17].
- 6. Mobility-First-Architecture—J. Li, Y. Zhang [18] introduced upcoming of future-internet-architecture (FIA), it is known as mobility-first architecture. It is for smartphones belongs to gateway of WSANs in internet of things systems.
- 7. Cloud-Things-Architecture—Zhou et al. [19] proposed cloud of things architecture for the cloud-type IoT application area. In [20], research author Hao et al. proposed data clouds architecture for the purpose of information-centric networking (ICN) to improve application-oriented-services for the upcoming generation of the internet.
- 8. Internet of Things Architecture—Pohls et al. [21] got encouraged by IoT-A to designing a platform-oriented-framework for RERUM-FP7 European-Union-project [15] which will accept for internet of things applications processes for authentication procedure and also security for first design. Social internet of things (S—IoT) architecture. Atzori et al. [22], proposed and merge internet of things of social networks and also given information about actually what the social internet of things (S-IoT). This S-IoT allows the combined of things in a social network that process by software-simulations analyzes-execute the components for proposed network-structure.

As per literature given above for implementation of various IoT architectures are used present in industries. But they are not supported for future upcoming challenges and problems arises in new applications and user demand service support in Internet of Things (IoT).

#### 4 Comparison of Architectures with Proposed Architecture

In Sect. 4, comparison of various literature of reviewers about the literature survey of architectures. The current IoT architectures not affordable for support upcoming application IoT service requirements [15]. 5G communication technology focus on important things like having simple of manage-capability, most-reliable, most-securable, high bandwidth, flexible for fast for trouble-shooting, support for wide area network-coverage, low-deployment-capability for costing, and reliability. As per literature survey of architecture of IoT, in Table 1 shows the comparison criteria of various architectures with proposed-architecture that described in graph representation in Fig. 1 for bar graph representation.

#### **5** Proposed Architecture for Next Generation

**5G network enabled IoT proposed security architecture**—The 5G architecture for applying security methods, security analysis, security services, and the attacks to protect internet of things applications for upcoming 5G technology architecture [23].

**Application Layer**—Applications layer performs on heterogeneous applications. The application-layer services like user access, network access that process heterogeneous applications. It provide security features like authentication, authorization, trust establishment, manage various types of resource methods, etc. Service-based architecture (SBA) has been proposed for the 5G core network for essential security services. Security services by application layer in 5G as ...

The security anchor function (SEAF) is in a serving network and is a "middleman" during the authentication process between a UE and its home network. It can reject an authentication from the UE, but it relies on the UE's home network to accept the authentication.

The authentication server function (AUSF) is in a home network and performs authentication with a UE. It makes the decision on UE authentication, but it relies on backend service for computing the authentication data and keying materials when 5G-AKA or EAP-AKA is used.

**Network Layer**—The current IoT systems based on generalized architecture for that reason attacker can easily threat devices in a network. In 5G establish a particular authentication mechanism and key adjustment mechanism, wireless public key infrastructure (WPKI), private routing, interference detection, etc.

Network functions virtualization (NFV) addressing for dedicated network of virtualization for utilizing of operate on hardware services. By applying NFV, network routing, load balancing, firewall security is useful for virtual machines (VMs).

Next generation network (NGN) is a packet-based network that can be used for both telephony and data and that supports mobility. Sometimes a NGN is referred

Table 1 Comparison	between various e	mbedded os-architectu	ire with proposed arch	nitecture		
Application-type	Architecture-typ	e				
	Three level architecture	SDN architecture	Qos architecture	SoA-based architecture	IoT-A-based-architecture	Proposed-architecture
Low latency	Not-support	Not-support	Not-support	Not-support	Support	Support
Robustness of connection	Not-support	Support	Support	Not-support	Support	Support
Data types-support	Not-support	Not-support	Not-support	Not-support	Not-support	Support
Re-configurability	Not-support	Support	Support	Support	Not-support	Support
Wide coverage	Not-support	Support	Support	Not-support	Support	Support
S-IoT-architecture	Not-support	Not-support	Not-support	Not-support	Not-support	Support
Security	Not-support	Not-support	Not-support	Not-support	Not-support	Support

proposed architecture
with p
os-architecture
q
de
ed
emb
various
between
ľ
pariso
Com
-
ole



Fig. 1 Bar chart representation for comparison of various architectures

to as an all-IP network. The fundamentals aspects of NGN is packet-based transfer, generalized mobility, broadband capabilities with end-to-end QoS, etc. (Fig. 2).

**Data link layer**—In data link layer, applications are available via shared resource. The security measures in data link layers are trust and privacy protection for personnel users' data protection is essential.

Communication Layer—It is the main channel between the application layer and different operating activities in the IoT system. The communication layer is considered as the backbone of the IoT systems. The whole physical system is loaded with amounts of data and information that need to be shared with other computer nodes in a network.

Key Management—The key management security is an important concept of wireless sensor networks for authentication. The exchange of shareable key between wireless sensor networks and cloud environment.

Secret Key Algorithms—In wireless sensor network, the frequently used symmetric key algorithms. The useful symmetric key and asymmetric keys algorithms used are skipjack, RC5 and RAS, ECC.

Security Routing Protocol—The popular routing protocols for security routing purpose the techniques are using as algorithms like data fusion mechanism, multiple hopes mechanism, and also key mechanism algorithms.

Secure network encryption protocol (SNEP) guarantees the integrity, freshness, and point to point authentication.

Micro timed efficient streaming loss-tolerant authentication protocols ( $\mu$ TESLA) is a time-based protocol that supplies multipoint broadcast authentication. The lightweight public key authentication technology, pre-shared key (PSK), and random key pre-distribution authentication technology are the main authentication techniques.

**Perception Layer**—The perception layer also known as physical layer in IoT. First layer denoted for the strength of wireless signals. The signals are transmitted



Fig. 2 Proposed architecture for 5G enable

between sensor nodes of internet of things using wireless technology by disturbing waves. Second layer, the sensor node in the IoT operate in external and outdoor environments, leading to physical attacks in which an attacker can tamper the hardware components of the device. Third layer is the inherent nature of topology that is moved around different places. The IoT perception layer mostly consists of sensors and RFIDs. These sensors and RFID are less storage capacity and less power consumption and less computation capability for that frequently threats and attacks generally happened [23, 24]. Radio frequency in perception layer [25] is to identification of security measure such as access control, data encryption, and cryptography technology. This layer's main responsibility is to collect useful information/data from things or the environment. Access control is the part of security that constraint the actions that are performed in a system based on access control rules. As access control part of view, IoT devices preserve the information by RFID tags like processor certainty, analysis of antenna energy and label failures, etc. Data encryption is the process of translation of data into secret key code. Encryption is the effective way to achieve data security. To read an encrypted file, must have access to secret key or password that enables to descript it. The unencrypted data is plain text, and encrypted data is referred as cipher text. The data encryption in RFID by using secure non linear



Fig. 3 Proposed IoT layers with security

key algorithm for security [26]. By using RFID system supports for user privacy protection like authenticity, integrity, and confidentiality security features (Fig. 3).

#### 5.1 Security Services of 5G—IoT

The data in the network that sent by 5G radio network security possible by international mobile subscriber identity (IMSI) encryption method. The data encryption, integrity, and protected in the form of device to network. The most security impact on 5G technologies like software defined network (SDN), network function virtualization (NVF), and edge computing are integrated with 5G technologies for further enhance of security levels. 3rd generation partnership project (3GPP) is an interface to communicate physical devices as well as virtual devices to communicate with radio access network (RAN), core networks are used to remotely connected devices for core network technologies. In 5G, network slicing [27] is used manage user network traffic and smooth flow of dedicated path for routing and enable virtual connectivity over physical connection. The subnetwork, core networks are being created by network slicing. The network slicing useful for providing security channels for shareable resource technologies. Every slice having its manageable security policies for providing authentication for shareable resource technologies. The network slices are designed like that it can manage shareable resources in critical services as per conditions. The most design aspects of critical services access for reliability, safety, timeliness, security, and also privacy. The security policies approaches autonomously must protect the communication devices for their secure connections.

3GPP's technology of 5G are proved best services for security in 4G systems. The security mechanisms of 3GPP system are encryption, authorization, authentication, and user integrity. The 3GPP is useful for security purpose, but these networks provide reliable access links for non-threaten security data. But especially protect from distributed denial-of-service (DDoS) attacks by implementation services and deployment services. For example distributed denial-of-service (DDoS) and jamming attacks happened these 3GPP services managing like re-routing traffic through other base stations whether jamming traffic.

5G applies a security mechanism privacy is threat to end users that protect user identifiers. The feature of 5G network is protect the authentication and privacy of enduser system by using internet applications. The 3rd generation partnership project (3GPP) cannot solve every privacy threats of the outside of the 5G network. Even, the 5G network can protects whatever the messages have been send the social media user. The 5G network protect from these threats when social media user traversing through mobile radio access network (RAN) and also 5G network system. At this movement, social media know that messages have been protected end-2-end service and it goes through internet and once it leaves the 5G network system. The social media know that the protected privacy of the user's data reached their network servers and ultimately stored and further processed.

In Fig. 4 shows providing the importance of horizontal security system. This system provides security controls for various domains like telecommunicationnetworks, radio-unit, baseband-units, and transport-networks, network support services like domain name system, dynamic host configuration protocol, security



Fig. 4 System-wise security by 5G

management systems. 5G network horizontal security systems provide a target of services available and also confidentiality, integrity of data send by network.

#### Quality of Services (QoS) of 5G-IoT 5.2

5G requires higher values of QoS parameters to meet the objectives of 5G mobile networks to fullfil increased speeds, capacity of mobile networks, and growth of wireless devices. QoS refers to the technologies that manage data traffic by reducing latency, packet loss, and jitter on the network.

Role of QoS in 5G network services are according to the professional leading to 5G area, video-technologies, like HD and UHD videos, are the dominate services among all services of 5G technologies. Additionally, the quantity of mobile devices, YouTube and CCTV-monitoring for M2M communications improves near about billion in 2016 to 6.1 billion in 2021 shows in Fig. 4. By the year 2022, mobiledevices users are approximately improves 2.6-billion machine-to-machine (M2M) connections. There must be an importance of improving the quality management mechanism and algorithms that affects video-technologies and machine-to-machine (M2M) network communication size.

Considering the growth in video and M2M connections, quality of service (QoS) in 5G-networks will be able to prioritize video and voice over internet protocol (VOIP) traffic over web-based searching and also applications used to improve to quality to maximization of packet-delay with confidence.

The main idea of this paper is to focus on internet of things security architecture design for the purpose of upcoming applications support and client demand services in heterogeneous environment. In this focusing on upcoming architecture for 5 g enabled internet of things (IoT) and also proposes the security services and quality of



Number of M2M connections in mobile in year-wise growth

Fig. 5 Quantity of M2M connectivity in mobile

services (QoS) for full-fledged layered technology for newly upcoming applications services and also customer satisfaction service oriented architecture.

#### 6 Conclusion and Future Work

5G network technology based on IoT architecture is upcoming security that need for upcoming processes of high process tasks as per industry internet of things (IIoT). These technology supports for client demandful services for time to time providing and availability of services with effectively. And also, this new architectural model support new technologies for 5G enable internet of things (IoT) like device to device (D2D) connectivity for communication oriented network, machine type communication (MTC), wireless network function virtualization (WNFV), wireless software defined networks (WSDN), mobile edge computing (MEC), mobile cloud computing (MCC), machine-to-machine (M2M)communication, etc. The proposed architecture design for 5G enabled IoT security platform for protecting various attacks for data protection, system protection and various wireless sensor network tiny devices. The proposed architecture is flexible, efficient, layered, reliable and most effective and capable to interact, enhance, and execute future large processing of applications that contains demand of data and also technology support. The authors also added the security and quality of service (QoS) mechanisms for 5G–IoT layered technology that gives end-to-end security and quality of service (QoS) features to make fullfledged layered architecture to enhancement and enable services for IoT systems as per the need of time-to-time customer oriented satisfactory service support. In future work, we are planning to develop efficient algorithms for security services and quality of service (QoS) for 5G network enabled IoT for enhance the services for upcoming applications support.

**Acknowledgments** Thanks for blessing of God during the period of preparing of my research paper with innovative thoughts to complete my work successfully. I want to express my sincere regards to my senior faculty member, friends and colleagues for their valuable guidance and moral support and help to submit my paper.

#### References

- 1. Li S, Da Xu L, Zhao S (2015) The internet of things: a survey. Inf Syst Front 17(2):243-256
- Seven things to know about the Internet of Things (IoT) and Industry 4.0. https://www. mmsonline.com/articles/7-things-to-know-about-the-internet-of-things-and-industry-40. Last accessed 30 Jan 2015
- Tseng ML, Tan RR, Chi AS, Chien CF, Kuo TC (2018) Circular economy meets industry 4.0: Can big data drive industrial symbiosis? Resour Conserv Recycl 131:146–147
- 4. Zanero S (2017) Cyber-physical systems. Computer (Long. Beach. Calif) 50(4): 14-16
- Miorandi D, Sicari S, De Pellegrini F, Chlamtac I (2012) Internet of things: vision, applications and research challenges. Ad Hoc Netw 10(7):1497–1516

- 52 Secure Architecture for 5G Network Enabled ...
- 6. Wang Y, Kung L, Wang WYC, Cegielski CG (2018) An integrated big data analytics-enabled transformation model: Application to health care. Inf Manag 55(1):64–79
- 7. Internet of Things (IoT) connected devices installed base worldwide from 2015 to 2025 (in billions), https://www.statista.com/statistics/471264/iotnumber-of-connected-devices-worldw ide/
- 8. Conti M, Dehghantanha A, Franke K, Watson S (2018) Internet of Things security and forensics: challenges and opportunities. Future Gener Comput Syst 78(2):544–546
- 9. Da Xu L, He W, Li S (2014) Internet of things in industries: a survey. IEEE Trans Industr Inf 10(4):2233–2243
- What is 5G, and How Fast Will It Be, https://www.howtogeek.com/340002/what-is-5g-andhow-fast-will-it-be/
- G vs 4G: what is the difference?, https://www.raconteur.net/technology/4g-vs-5g-mobile-tec hnology
- Leo M, Battisti F, Carli M, Neri A (2014) A federated architecture approach for Internet of Things security. In: Euro Med Telco conference (EMTC). IEEE, pp 1–5
- Al-Fuqaha A, Guizani M, Mohammadi M, Aledhari M, Ayyash M (2015) Internet of things: a survey on enabling technologies, protocols, and applications. IEEE Commun Surv Tutor 17(4):2347–2376
- Qin Z, Denker G, Giannelli C, Bellavista P, Venkatasubramanian N (2014) A software defined networking architecture for the internet-of-things. In: Network operations and management symposium (NOMS). IEEE, pp 1–9
- Abreu DP, Velasquez K, Curado M, Monteiro E (2017) A resilient Internet of Things architecture for smart cities. Ann Telecommun 72(1–2):19–30
- Matias J, Garay J, Toledo N, Unzilla J, Jacob E (2015) Toward an SDN-enabled NFV architecture. IEEE Commun Mag 53(4):187–193
- 17. Atzori L, Iera A, Morabito G (2010) The internet of things: a survey. Comput Netw 54(15):2787–2805
- Li J, Zhang Y, Chen YF, Nagaraja K, Li S, Raychaudhuri D (2013) A mobile phone based WSN infrastructure for IoT over future internet architecture. In: IEEE international conference on green computing and communications and IEEE internet of things and IEEE cyber, physical and social computing. IEEE, pp 426–433
- Zhou J, Leppanen T, Harjula E, Ylianttila M, Ojala T, Yu C, Jin H, Yang LT (2013) Cloudthings: A common architecture for integrating the internet of things with cloud computing. In: Proceedings of the IEEE 17th international conference on computer supported cooperative work in design (CSCWD). IEEE, pp 651–657
- Yue H, Guo L, Li R, Asaeda H, Fang Y (2014) DataClouds: enabling community-based datacentric services over the Internet of Things. IEEE Internet Things J 1(5):472–482
- Pöhls HC, Angelakis V, Suppan S, Fischer K, Oikonomou G, Tragos EZ, Rodriguez RD, Mouroutis T (2014) RERUM: building a reliable IoT upon privacy and security-enabled smart objects. In: Wireless communications and networking conference workshops (WCNCW). IEEE, pp 122–127
- Atzori L, Iera A, Morabito G, Nitti M (2012) The social internet of things (siot)-when social networks meet the internet of things: Concept, architecture and network characterization. Comput Netw 56(16):3594–3608
- Will 5G wireless networks make every internet thing faster and smarter?, https://qz.com/179 794/will5g-wireless-networks-make-every-internetthing-faster-and-smarter/. Last accessed 14 Jan 2018
- Wen Q, Dong X, Zhang R (2012) Application of dynamic variable cipher security certificate in internet of things. In: 2nd International conference on cloud computing and intelligent systems (CCIS), vol 3. IEEE, pp 1062–1066
- Zhao K, Ge L (2013) A survey on the internet of things security. In: 9th International conference on computational intelligence and security (CIS). IEEE, pp 663–667

- Yang Y, Wu L, Yin G, Li L, Zhao H (2017) A survey on security and privacy issues in internet-of-things. IEEE Internet Things J 4(5):1250–1258
- 27. Ericsson Homepage, slicingttps://www.ericsson.com/en/digital-services/trending/network-sli cing



#### PAPER • OPEN ACCESS

2<sup>nd</sup> International Conference on Computational Intelligence and Energy Advancements (ICCIEA-2021), September 11-12, 2021 Virtual Format

To cite this article: Nishu Gupta et al 2021 J. Phys.: Conf. Ser. 2062 011001

View the article online for updates and enhancements.

#### You may also like

- Application of Comprehensive Evaluation System for Government Ecological Audit using Computational Intelligence Algorithms Xiaojing Liu and Yan Pan
- <u>Second National Conference on</u> <u>Computational Intelligence (NCCI 2018)</u>
- <u>Water Level Prediction of Lake Cascade</u> <u>Mahakam Using Adaptive Neural Network</u> <u>Backpropagation (ANNBP)</u> Mislan, A F O Gaffar, Haviluddin et al.



This content was downloaded from IP address 103.65.202.222 on 27/10/2024 at 09:33

### 2<sup>nd</sup> International Conference on Computational Intelligence and Energy Advancements (ICCIEA-2021), September 11-12, 2021 Virtual Format

### Nishu Gupta<sup>1</sup>, Parvesh Kumar<sup>2</sup>, H. S. Pali<sup>3</sup>

<sup>1</sup>Department of Electronics and Communication Engineering SRM Institute of Science and Technology, Chennai, India

<sup>2</sup>Mechanical Engineering Department Vaagdevi College of Engineering, Warangal, Telangana, India

<sup>3</sup>Mechanical Engineering Department National Institute of Technology, Srinagar

Email: <u>nishugupta@ieee.org</u>, <u>p\_kumar@vaagdevi.edu.in</u>, <u>hspali@nitsri.ac.in</u>

International Conference on Computational Intelligence and Energy Advancements (ICCIEA-2021) is a prestigious event organized with a motivation to provide an excellent platform for the academicians, researchers, engineers, industrial participants and budding students around the world to share their research findings with the global experts. The conference aimed to provide researchers and attendees with prospects for global collaboration and networking among universities and corporate organizations for promoting research. ICCIEA-2021 was conducted in virtual format owing to the pandemic situation during 11<sup>th</sup> to 12<sup>th</sup> September 2021. It involved all classes of academia having research orientation.

The conference was organized jointly by departments of ECE and ME, Vaagdevi College of Engineering and King Abdulaziz University, Rabigh, Saudi Arabia. As it was an event conducted in cyber form, the presentations were delivered using an online platform. Five different and parallel technical sessions were scheduled based upon the tracks of the articles and a Best Paper was awarded in each session. A total of 38 articles were selected for presentation after double blind peer review process. This proceeding issue compiles oral presentations that were presented by the authors and rigorously reviewed by a special committee designated by the editor team of the conference.

The organizing and editorial committee of the ICCIEA-2021 hopes you enjoy reading the articles published in this volume of the JPCS. Besides, we wish to thank all the authors and participants for providing their valuable contributions for this proceeding as well as the reviewers for their constructive recommendations and criticism aiding to improve the presented articles. We are confident that this issue will serve as a reference for computational intelligence, industrial automation, energy advancements and sustainable technologies in the world of scientific research, engineering and technology.

#### **Organizing Committee**

General Chair: Prof. P.B. Sharma, Former Vice Chancellor, Delhi Technological University, Delhi, India Programme Chair: Prof. K. Prakash, VCE Warangal, India Program Co-Chair: Dr. P. Srinivasulu, VCE Warangal, India ICCIEA 2021

Journal of Physics: Conference Series

**2062** (2021) 011001 doi:10.1088/1742-6596/2062/1/011001

Program Co-Chair: Dr. M. Shashidhar, VCE Warangal, India Organizing Chair: Dr. Nishu Gupta, SRMIST, Chennai, India Organizing Chair: Dr. Parvesh Kumar, VCE Warangal, India Organizing Chair: Prof. Ahmad Hoirul Basori, KAU, Rabigh, Saudi Arabia Organizing Secretary: Dr. S. M. Pandey, NIT Patna, India Organizing Secretary: Dr. H. S. Pali, NIT Srinagar, India Publication Chair: Dr. Prakash Pareek, Vishnu Institute of Technology, Bhimavaram, India Publication Chair: Dr. Hemant Kumar Gupta, VCE Warangal, India Publicity Chair: Dr. R. P. Ojha, NIT Durgapur, India Publicity Chair: Prof. Rakesh Nayak, VEC, Warangal, India Workshop Chair: Dr. Raghavendra Pal, NIT Surat, India

#### **Steering Committee**

- Prof. Naveen Kumar, DTU, Delhi, India
- Dr. Arun Prakash, MNNIT Allahabad, Prayagraj, India
- Prof. Ahmad Hoirul Basori, King Abdulaziz University, Saudi Arabia
- Dr. Sharaf J. Malebary, King Abdulaziz University, Saudi Arabia
- Dr. Andi Besse Firdausiah Mansur, King Abdulaziz University, Saudi Arabia
- Prof. Mahardhika Pratama, NTU Singapore
- Dr. H.S. Pali, NIT Srinagar, India
- Dr. S.M. Pandey, NIT Patna, India
- Dr. Srinivasa K. G., University of North Texas, USA

#### **Technical Program Committee**

- Dr. Banishree Ghosh, A\*Star, Singapore
- Dr. Dimitrios G. Myridakis, University of Thessaly, Greece
- Dr. Soulakshmee G. Nagowah, University of Mauritius
- Dr. Anandaraj Shunmugam, DMI-St. John the Baptist university, Mangochi, Malawi
- Dr. Hendra Yufit Riskiawan, State Polytechnic of Jember, Indonesia
- Dr. Krishan Kumar, NIT Hamirpur, India
- Dr. Hari Govind, NIT Pudducherry, India
- Dr. Vikash Kumar, NIT Bhopal, India
- Dr. Ashok, NIT Delhi, India
- Dr. Mohit Tyagi, NIT Jalandhar, India
- Dr. Ambrish Mauriya, NIT Patna, India
- Dr. Pankaj Keserwani, NIT Sikkim, India
- Dr. Surjeet, Bharti Vidyapeeth's College of Engineering, New Delhi, India
- Dr. Divya Sharma Thapar, Institute of Technology, India
- Dr. Manoj Dixit, Dayalbagh Educational Institute, Agra, India
- Dr. Sidharth MAIT, New Delhi, India
- Dr. Ankit, SRMIST NCR Campus, India
- Dr. Manish, Amity University, India
- Dr. Rama Devi Odugu, Lakireddy Bali Reddy College of Engineering, Vijaywada, India

#### **Industry Experts Committee**

- Dr. Anil Kumar Gupta, C-DAC, Pune, India
- Dr. Rinkal Jindal, Michelin, India
- Ms. Anjali Verma, ISRO, Bengaluru, India

- Mr. Tushar Khare, NEC Technologies India Pvt. Ltd.
- Ms. Shivangi Sharma, Virtusa, India
- Mr. Vinit Chahal, Maruti Suzuki, Gurgaon, India
- Mr. Vikesh Balhara, Honda Motorcycle & Scooter India Pvt. Ltd.
- Ms. Sunita Srivastava, Landis+Gyr, India
- Mr. Shubhanshu Gupta, C-DAC, Pune, India
- Mr. Akshay Agarwal, TCS, Hyderabad, India
- Mr. Hemant Gupta, HCL, Lucknow, India

#### **Editorial Committee**

- Dr. Nishu Gupta, SRMIST, Chennai, India
- Dr. Parvesh Kumar, Vaagdevi College of Engineering, Warangal, Telangana, India
- Dr. H. S. Pali, NIT Srinagar, India

#### **Invited Speakers**

- Prof. P.B. Sharma
- Prof. Ahmad Hoirul Basori
- Dr. S.M. Pandey

#### **Organizing Institutions**

- Vaagdevi College of Engineering, Warangal, Telangana, India
- Department of Information Technology, Faculty of Computing and Information Technology, Rabigh, King Abdulaziz University, Saudi Arabia

#### Academic Partner

• Synergy Academics and Research, India

#### RESEARCH ARTICLE | APRIL 24 2023

# Implementation of FPGA based hardware/software co-design SoC for median filter ≒

Bharati B. Sayankar 🗠 ; Pankaj Rangaree ; M. Shashidhar

Check for updates

+ Author & Article Information AIP Conf. Proc. 2753, 030009 (2023) https://doi.org/10.1063/5.0128022

Nowadays, video and image processing has become the vital part of the system used in each and every field such as medical, Military, Security etc Generally pre-processing filtering is the first and most important task in the systems, hence the speed of the filters is an important parameter. As the Median filter is a nonlinear digital filter often used to reduce the random noise especially Salt and pepper noise from images without damaging the edges, and it is also used for background estimation in video surveillance. In this project a new code for implementation of median filter based on efficient hardware/software co-design is introduced and applied to image filtering problems. In this design the implementation of the hardware and software is achieved simultaneously on programmable chip. The software implementation is achieved using NIOS-II and microClinux as operating system. And hardware part is implemented on EP4CE115F29I8L FPGA device. The execution time of the whole filtering process is evaluated and part of process having higher execution time is implemented on hardware. The results of the software solution alone, and hardware solution alone, the software / hardware co-design solution are reported and compared, emphasizing the computation speed.

# REFERENCES

1. Dr. Rajpal and J. Singh, "Comparative Analysis Of Image Filtering Techniques", *IEEE*, no. 978-9-3805-4416-2015.

2. Thanh-Sach LE, Nhu-Tai DO and Kauuhiko HAMAMOTO "Speed Up Temporal Median Filter and Its Application in Background Estimation" HCM City University, 2016

3. Richard Gallery & Deepesh M. Shakya "Hardware/Software Codesign" School of Informatics and Engineering, ITB, *ITB Journal* volume 4, 2003 Google Scholar

4. M. Azizabadi and A. Behrad, "Design and VLSI Implementation of New Hardware Architecture for Image Filtering", *IEEE*, no. 978-1-4673-6184-213 2013 Google Scholar

5. Shih-Hsiang Lin, Pei-Yin Chen and Chih-Kun Hsu "Modular Design of High-Efficiency Hardware Median Filter Architecture" *IEEE TRANSACTIONS ON CIRCUITS AND SYSTEMS–I: REGULAR PAPERS 1549-8328* © 2017 *IEEE* 

 K. R. Kasture, B. B. Sayankar and P. N. Matte, "Multi-class Classification of Ovarian Cancer from Histopathological Images using Deep Learning - VGG-16," 2021 2nd Global Conference for Advancement in Technology (GCAT), 2021, pp. 1–6, doi: https://doi.org/10.1109/GCAT52182.2021.9587760. Google Scholar Crossref

 B. B. Sayankar, P. H. Rangaree and S. D. Giripunje, "Filtering of Images by Kalman Filter Using VHDL," 2010 3rd International Conference on Emerging Trends in Engineering and Technology, 2010, pp. 741–744, doi:

https://doi.org/10.1109/ICETET.2010.116. Google Scholar Crossref  A. Baisware, B. Sayankar and S. Hood, "Review on Recent Advances in Human Action Recognition in Video Data," 2019 9th International Conference on Emerging Trends in Engineering and Technology - Signal and Information Processing (ICETET-SIP-19), 2019, pp. 1–5, doi: https://doi.org/10.1109/ICETET-SIP-1946815.2019.9092193.

Google Scholar Crossref

 U. Quadri, P. Rangaree and G. M. Asutkar, "FPGA implementation of an emulator for Wireless Sensor Node with Pt100 temperature sensor," 2013 IEEE International Conference of IEEE Region 10 (TENCON 2013), 2013, pp. 1–5, doi: https://doi.org/10.1109/TENCON.2013.6719037.
 Google Scholar Crossref

 Y. Hu and H. Ji, "Research on Image Median Filtering Algorithm and Its FPGA Implementation," 2009 WRI Global Congress on Intelligent Systems, 2009, pp. 226–230, doi: https://doi.org/10.1109/GCIS.2009.130.
 Google Scholar Crossref

 G. George, R. M. Oommen, S. Shelly, S. S. Philipose and A. M. Varghese, "A Survey on Various Median Filtering Techniques For Removal of Impulse Noise From Digital Image," 2018 Conference on Emerging Devices and Smart Systems (ICEDSS), 2018, pp. 235–238, doi: https://doi.org/10.1109/ICEDSS.2018.8544273.
 Google Scholar Crossref

 S. K. Shelke, S. K. Sinha and G. S. Patel, "Study of Improved Median Filtering using adaptive window architecture,"
 2021 International Conference on Computer Communication and Informatics (ICCCI), 2021, pp. 1–6, doi: https://doi.org/10.1109/ICCCI50826.2021.9402434.
 Google Scholar Crossref

This content is only available via PDF.

©2023 Authors. Published by AIP Publishing.

You do not currently have access to this content.

### Sign in

Don't already have an account? Register

### Sign In

Username

Password

Reset password Register

### Sign in via your Institution

Sign in via your Institution

Pay-Per-View Access \$40.00

BUY THIS ARTICLE

#### RESEARCH ARTICLE | APRIL 24 2023

# Implementation of FPGA based hardware/software co-design SoC for median filter ≒

Bharati B. Sayankar 🗠 ; Pankaj Rangaree ; M. Shashidhar

Check for updates

+ Author & Article Information AIP Conf. Proc. 2753, 030009 (2023) https://doi.org/10.1063/5.0128022

Nowadays, video and image processing has become the vital part of the system used in each and every field such as medical, Military, Security etc Generally pre-processing filtering is the first and most important task in the systems, hence the speed of the filters is an important parameter. As the Median filter is a nonlinear digital filter often used to reduce the random noise especially Salt and pepper noise from images without damaging the edges, and it is also used for background estimation in video surveillance. In this project a new code for implementation of median filter based on efficient hardware/software co-design is introduced and applied to image filtering problems. In this design the implementation of the hardware and software is achieved simultaneously on programmable chip. The software implementation is achieved using NIOS-II and microClinux as operating system. And hardware part is implemented on EP4CE115F29I8L FPGA device. The execution time of the whole filtering process is evaluated and part of process having higher execution time is implemented on hardware. The results of the software solution alone, and hardware solution alone, the software / hardware co-design solution are reported and compared, emphasizing the computation speed.

# REFERENCES

1. Dr. Rajpal and J. Singh, "Comparative Analysis Of Image Filtering Techniques", *IEEE*, no. 978-9-3805-4416-2015.

2. Thanh-Sach LE, Nhu-Tai DO and Kauuhiko HAMAMOTO "Speed Up Temporal Median Filter and Its Application in Background Estimation" HCM City University, 2016

3. Richard Gallery & Deepesh M. Shakya "Hardware/Software Codesign" School of Informatics and Engineering, ITB, *ITB Journal* volume 4, 2003 Google Scholar

4. M. Azizabadi and A. Behrad, "Design and VLSI Implementation of New Hardware Architecture for Image Filtering", *IEEE*, no. 978-1-4673-6184-213 2013 Google Scholar

5. Shih-Hsiang Lin, Pei-Yin Chen and Chih-Kun Hsu "Modular Design of High-Efficiency Hardware Median Filter Architecture" *IEEE TRANSACTIONS ON CIRCUITS AND SYSTEMS–I: REGULAR PAPERS 1549-8328* © 2017 *IEEE* 

 K. R. Kasture, B. B. Sayankar and P. N. Matte, "Multi-class Classification of Ovarian Cancer from Histopathological Images using Deep Learning - VGG-16," 2021 2nd Global Conference for Advancement in Technology (GCAT), 2021, pp. 1–6, doi: https://doi.org/10.1109/GCAT52182.2021.9587760. Google Scholar Crossref

 B. B. Sayankar, P. H. Rangaree and S. D. Giripunje, "Filtering of Images by Kalman Filter Using VHDL," 2010 3rd International Conference on Emerging Trends in Engineering and Technology, 2010, pp. 741–744, doi:

https://doi.org/10.1109/ICETET.2010.116. Google Scholar Crossref  A. Baisware, B. Sayankar and S. Hood, "Review on Recent Advances in Human Action Recognition in Video Data," 2019 9th International Conference on Emerging Trends in Engineering and Technology - Signal and Information Processing (ICETET-SIP-19), 2019, pp. 1–5, doi: https://doi.org/10.1109/ICETET-SIP-1946815.2019.9092193.

Google Scholar Crossref

 U. Quadri, P. Rangaree and G. M. Asutkar, "FPGA implementation of an emulator for Wireless Sensor Node with Pt100 temperature sensor," 2013 IEEE International Conference of IEEE Region 10 (TENCON 2013), 2013, pp. 1–5, doi: https://doi.org/10.1109/TENCON.2013.6719037.
 Google Scholar Crossref

 Y. Hu and H. Ji, "Research on Image Median Filtering Algorithm and Its FPGA Implementation," 2009 WRI Global Congress on Intelligent Systems, 2009, pp. 226–230, doi: https://doi.org/10.1109/GCIS.2009.130.
 Google Scholar Crossref

 G. George, R. M. Oommen, S. Shelly, S. S. Philipose and A. M. Varghese, "A Survey on Various Median Filtering Techniques For Removal of Impulse Noise From Digital Image," 2018 Conference on Emerging Devices and Smart Systems (ICEDSS), 2018, pp. 235–238, doi: https://doi.org/10.1109/ICEDSS.2018.8544273.
 Google Scholar Crossref

 S. K. Shelke, S. K. Sinha and G. S. Patel, "Study of Improved Median Filtering using adaptive window architecture,"
 2021 International Conference on Computer Communication and Informatics (ICCCI), 2021, pp. 1–6, doi: https://doi.org/10.1109/ICCCI50826.2021.9402434.
 Google Scholar Crossref

This content is only available via PDF.

©2023 Authors. Published by AIP Publishing.

You do not currently have access to this content.

### Sign in

Don't already have an account? Register

## Sign In

Username

Password

Reset password Register

### Sign in via your Institution

Sign in via your Institution

Pay-Per-View Access \$40.00

BUY THIS ARTICLE



# Performance of Generalized $\alpha-\mu$ Fading for Energy Detection Based Spectrum Sensing in Presence of Channel Errors

Publisher: IEEE

🖟 PDF

Srinivas Nallagonda; Oruganti Lakshmi Prathyusha; M. Ranjeeth All Authors •••

**4** Cites in Papers

Full Text Views

61

**Cite This** 



Manage Content Alerts Add to Citation Alerts

Document Sections	Down! PDF
I. Introduction	
II. System Model and Mathematical Analysis	Abstract: I his current research, the performance of a general-lized $a - \mu$ fading for the energy detection based spectrum sensing (ED-SS) in existence of channel errors is studied View more
III. Results and Discussions	▶ Metadata
IV. Conclusions	<b>Abstract:</b> This current research, the performance of a general-ized $a - \mu$ fading for the energy detection based spectrum sensing (ED SS) is existence of channel errors is studied. Accurately, cognitive radio (CR) senses a primary user (PL)
Authors	receives the sensing information, then it takes a binary-decision about active or inactive status of PU with the help of energy detector. So as to achieve, first the expression for novel-analytic is derived for probability of detection which is
Figures	concerned to noise also for $\alpha - \mu$ fading. Next, based on the derived expression the frame works which are analytic to evaluate the total error rate (TER) and the complementary receiver operating charac-teristics (CROC) performances of
References	a CR for all the parameters of channel and network are elaborated. Additionally, the ED-SS performance for various parameters namely as probability of channel error, detection threshold and signal-to- noise ratio (SNR) is investigated.
Citations	Optimal detection threshold for several channel and network parameters are also determined. Finally, the numerical analysis of ED-SS without channel errors is also presented for comparison purpose. Analytical results are achieved
Keywords	using MATLAB numerical simulation.
Metrics	Published in: 2022 8th International Conference on Advanced Computing and Communication Systems (ICACCS)
More Like This	Date of Conference: 25-26 March 2022         DOI: 10.1109/ICACCS54159.2022.9784984

Perforr

ISBN Information:	Conference Location: Coimbatore, India	
ISSN Information:		
	E Contents	
I. Introduction Among the wireless communication technologie It was created to allow unlicensed CR users to t spectrum bands in the most opportunistic and e importance of accurate and efficient spectrum h of CR in wireless networks for future generation minimal end-to-end latency, significantly high sy all expected from 5G wireless networks. The CF achieving spectrum's efficiency, which is necess accurate conclusion on PU status (inactive or ac unclear. Energy detection (ED) approach is one [4]. A single CR decision using an ED in occupa In [6], the performance of a CR network in existe	s, cognitive radio (CR) is the auspicious technology. ake use of licensed primary user's (PUs) vacant fficient manner [1]. In [2], authors studied the ole identification for the implementation of protocols . High data transfer rates, universal connection, stem capacity and enhanced energy efficiency are Continue Reading networks share spectrum dynam-ically for ary in 5G design [3]. It is difficult to make an ctive) when the format of PU's information signal is of the reasonable alternatives for those restrains ncy of Rayleigh fading/shadowing is studied in [5]. ence of imperfect reporting channels is studied.	
Authors		`
ïgures		
References		•
tiations		•
eywords		•

#### More Like This

Error probability analysis of FFH/MFSK receivers over frequency-selective Rician-fading channels with partial-band-noise jamming

IEEE Transactions on Communications

Published: 2009

On error analysis and distributed phase steering for wireless network coding over fading channels

IEEE Transactions on Wireless Communications

Published: 2009

Show More



# About IEEE *Xplore* | Contact Us | Help | Accessibility | Terms of Use | Nondiscrimination Policy | IEEE Ethics Reporting 🗹 | Sitemap | IEEE Privacy Policy

A not-for-profit organization, IEEE is the world's largest technical professional organization dedicated to advancing technology for the benefit of humanity.

© Copyright 2023 IEEE - All rights reserved.

#### **IEEE Account**

- » Change Username/Password
- » Update Address
- **Purchase Details**
- » Payment Options
- » Order History

#### 12/30/23, 4:39 PM Performance of Generalized Fading for Energy Detection Based Spectrum Sensing in Presence of Channel Errors | IEEE Confer...

» View Purchased Documents Profile Information

- » Communications Preferences
- » Profession and Education
- » Technical Interests

**Need Help?** 

- » US & Canada: +1 800 678 4333
- » Worldwide: +1 732 981 0060
- » Contact & Support

About IEEE Xplore | Contact Us | Help | Accessibility | Terms of Use | Nondiscrimination Policy | Sitemap | Privacy & Opting Out of Cookies

A not-for-profit organization, IEEE is the world's largest technical professional organization dedicated to advancing technology for the benefit of humanity. © Copyright 2023 IEEE - All rights reserved. Use of this web site signifies your agreement to the terms and conditions.

### 2021-2022

	Raja Rammohun Department of Higher E Government of India	Roy National Agency for ISBN ducation, Ministry of Education		Ш
	Home About Us User Manual Ho	w to Apply - Registration Login FAQs	(2) ISBN A 1855	lottad 1 <u>798</u>
		Search ISBN		
a alla	From Date	To Date	Advance Search	Contraction of the
	Book Title	Email	Name of Author/Co-Author	
-	Name of Publishing Agency/Publisher	Year	978-93-5457-951-6	
177	Select Product Form	Select Language		
		Search		
	DBC BC Station of the same state			
		Export to Excel		
				Search:
Book Title	ISBN Pr	oduct Form Language Applicant Type	Name of Publishing Agency/Publisher Nam	e of Author/Editor Publication Date

🛍 Raja Rammohun Roy National Ag 🗙	+							× - 🗆	×
$\leftrightarrow$ $\rightarrow$ C $($ isbn.gov.in/Hom	e/SearchIsb	nNew					Q	🖻 🖈 🖬 🧐	
8	Raja Rammohun Roy National Agency for ISBN Department of Higher Education, Ministry of Education Government of India					<u>1-6-111</u>		•	
	Home Abo	ut Us User Manual	How to Apply -	Registration Log	n FAQs	(	ISBN Allotted <u>1859798</u>		
THE H			1-31	Sear	ch ISBN	E FERRE		1.00	
	From Date To Date		To Date			Advance Search			
	Book Title			Email		Name of Author/Co-Author			
1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Name of Publishing Agency/Publisher		Year		978-93-5457-951-6				
	Select Product Form			Select Language					
A State of the second				1	Search				
	DB		. Circuite		No. of Concession, Name			Sec.	
				Expo	rt to Excel				
								Search:	
# Book Title	8.0	SBN	Product Form	Language	Applicant Type	Name of Publishing Agency/Publisher	Name of Author/Editor	Publication Date	÷.
1 INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON INNOV ENGINEERING, SCIENCE AND MANAGEMEN -1)	ATION IN 9 VT (Edition	78-93-5457-951-6	Book	English	Author	Dr Bharat Chede	Editor : Dr Bharat Chede	15/01/2022	
Announcements	9	₽ <mark>∕</mark> [	1 <b>G</b>	1				- 🔁 🕪 📭 2:0 10/2	▼ 09 PM 27/2024